Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Sir or Madam,

Corporate <corporate@teledias.com>

Tuesday, July 08, 2014 9:13 AM

UTC DL Records Center

Penalty Assessment: UT-140919; TeleDias Communications

Request for Mitigation for 2013 AR.pdf; WA 2013 Telecom Annual Report - TD.xls

Follow up
Flagged

Attached please find an Application for Mitigation, requesting a Commission decision based solely on the information |

provide below.

e TeleDias filed two Annual Reports online. The first report was filed on 4/25/14. However, TeleDias was
contacted and informed that the online report appeared blank.

e TeleDias then re-filed the Annual Report on 4/28/14; however, in the second filing, Part C. #2, regarding access
to E-911 lines was not completed. TeleDias offers only resold long distance. Therefore, the answer to question
Part C. #2 is “Not Applicable.”

e Another completed copy of the 2013 Annual Report is attached.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions or need further information, please do not

hesitate to contact our office.

Carmen Asorey
Vice President

TeleDias Communications, Inc.

5605 Riggins Ct., Ste. 265
Reno NV 89502

Phone: 775-827-9004
Fax: 775-827-9005



